
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: Rebecca Haskell; Gonzales, Clair; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
Cc: Mann, Ryan; Tavarez, Ike; Dakota Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock; DeAnn Grant
Subject: RE: COG New Mexico DL State #1 Work Plan Approval Request (1RP-4727)
Date: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 2:01:00 PM

Ms. Haskell:
 
Acknowledged. All clear.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 1:15 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>;
Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Cc: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Tavarez, Ike <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>; Dakota Neel
<DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant
<agrant@concho.com>
Subject: RE: COG New Mexico DL State #1 Work Plan Approval Request (1RP-4727)
 
Ms. Yu,
 
I apologize for the confusion, I see the stockpile you are discussing. That is not impacted soil from
this release. It is most likely caliche that was brought in for a project near-by and not needed so they
stockpiled it on the location to be used for road repair or for later use at another location rather
than taking it back to where they obtained it from. Let me know if you have any other questions.
 
Thank You,
 
Becky Haskell
Senior HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130
rhaskell@concho.com
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.  If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information herein, is prohibited.  If you received this email in error,  please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.  Thank you.
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From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 11:54 AM
To: Rebecca Haskell; Gonzales, Clair; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
Cc: Mann, Ryan; Tavarez, Ike; Dakota Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock; DeAnn Grant
Subject: [External] RE: COG New Mexico DL State #1 Work Plan Approval Request (1RP-4727)
 
Good morning Ms. Haskell:
 
Thank you for your prompt response. The question was in regards to the stockpiled soil identified on
Figure 3 in the report for 1RP-4727. Was this soil from the immediate corrective action when the
release was discovered?
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 8:30 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>;
Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Cc: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Tavarez, Ike <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>; Dakota Neel
<DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant
<agrant@concho.com>
Subject: RE: COG New Mexico DL State #1 Work Plan Approval Request (1RP-4727)
 
Ms. Yu,
 
There are no excavated soils at this location at the moment to be on a plastic liner. When excavation
activities are conducted the impacted soil will be placed on a liner and disposed of.
 
Thank You,
 
Becky Haskell
Senior HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130
rhaskell@concho.com
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.  If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information herein, is prohibited.  If you received this email in error,  please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.  Thank you.
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From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2018 4:53 PM
To: Gonzales, Clair; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
Cc: Mann, Ryan; Tavarez, Ike; Rebecca Haskell; Dakota Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock; DeAnn Grant
Subject: [External] RE: COG New Mexico DL State #1 Work Plan Approval Request (1RP-4727)
 
**** External email. Use caution. ****
Ms. Gonzales:
 
Questions: Is the stockpiled soil impacted and on plastic liner for later disposal?
 
NMOCD approves of the preliminary delineation completed for 1RP-4727 and agrees that
completion of vertical delineation of the area represented by AH-4 can be conducted, when
accessible, after removal of infrastructure. For the proposed remediation, confirmation bottom and
sidewall samples are required for the entire impacted area within the berms. Please provide dated
photo documentation of the remediation process.
 
Like approval from NMSLO required.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 8:22 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Cc: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Tavarez, Ike <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>; Rebecca
Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>
Subject: COG New Mexico DL State #1 Work Plan Approval Request (1RP-4727)
 
Good Morning,
 
The work plan for the above referenced site located in Lea County, New Mexico is
attached.  Once approved, COG will implement the work plan.  Let me know if you
have any questions or concerns.
 
Thank you,
 
Clair Gonzales
Clair Gonzales | Project Manager
Phone: 432.687.8123| Mobile 432.260.8634 | Fax:432.682.3946
clair.gonzales@tetratech.com
Tetra Tech | Complex World, CLEAR SOLUTIONS™ 
4000 N. Big Spring | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com
PLEASE NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any
distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.
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NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the
information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further, any
contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to
management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic
correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.


